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Steve Bradshaw 

From: Steve Bradshaw 

Sent: 07 July 201114:46 

To: 'ishagkhayyam! GRO 

Subject: Re: Letter of undertaking 

Attachments: image001.jpg 

Khayyam 

Can you please update me on the current situation regarding the selling of your property and also have 
you obtained the letter of undertaking from your solicitor stating that the money owed to Post Office Ltd 
will be repaid from the proceeds of the sale. 

Also can you attend a second interview? I have provisionally arranged the interview for Thursday 4 
August 2011 at 11am. I have sent you a letter in the post and I will attach a copy to this e mail. 

If the time and date is convenient can you please let me know either by return e mail or by post? 

Thank You 

Steve 

Stephen Bradshaw 
Fraud Investigator (North) 
Post Office Ltd -- Security Team 
Post Office Ltd 3rd Floor Clippers Quay Salford M50 3NW 
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steve.bradshaw -- GRo.

Spread the word... 

,-Srtop the 
crime 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me 
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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